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Rolfs, Daniel

From: Jon Ross [jonr@ogdenre.com]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Rolfs, Daniel
Cc: Mark Ernst
Subject: Garver
Attachments: Ogden-Engberg Anderson Resonse.pdf; Garver_v2.1_Cash Flow Yr.pdf; Garver_v2.1

_Development Budget.pdf; Garver_v2.1_Residential.pdf; Garver_v2.1_Investor Return.pdf

Dan, 
 
Attached is a cleaner version of responses to the committees questions. The Development Budget, Cash Flow Pro Forma 
and Investor Return reflects a ground lease and updated construction costs. Based on our meeting Wednesday, Ogden‐
Engberg Anderson will most likely downsizing our proposal as follows: 
 

 Reduce the development to approximately 157 units (135 units in 3‐buildings and 22 units in renovated Garver.

 Restrict the development to 5 acres. 

 Increase the % of Garver renovation. 

 Provide a location for Olbrich warehouse. 

 Provide resources for walkable landscape surrounding the 5 acre Garver site. 

 Negotiate ground rent if investors achieve an Internal Rate of Return (IRR) of approximately 15.0‐16.0% over a 
7‐10 year holding period. 

 Include public juice bar/coffee/bakery with in Garver tied to the bike and walking trails. 
 
I’m available to answer any additional questions you may have. 
 
Best, 
 
Jon Ross 
 

 
 
Jonathan S. Ross 
Managing Member 
Ogden & Company Investment Partners, LLC 
1665 N. Water Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
414-831-0682 
800-908-9715 Fax 
jonr@ogdenre.com 
www.ogdenre.com 
  
 
This message may contain a solicitation for business.  If you do no wish to receive further email from Ogden & Company, Inc., please reply to this message indicating 
you would like to be removed from our list of contacts. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by email reply. 
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